
From: Phillips, Dwight
To: Iverson, Hannah
Subject: Re: Reappointment Resume and Application
Date: Friday, March 24, 2023 2:39:23 PM

Hi Hannah;
Sent to you in a separate email you will receive the Snohomish County Boards & Commissions
Application Form as requested. 

Additionally, you will find below a short-form version of my Personal Resume:

Dwight Phillips
Personal Resume

Woodinville, WA 98077
Phone 

Personal Email:  

Attended primary school through high school in the Lake Washington School District.
Graduated from Lake Washington High in 1966
Attended the University of Washington from fall 1966 through spring 1971
Majored in Business Administration completing studies in 1971-Bachelors Degree in
Business Administration
Began banking career in 1972 and worked for several northwest based banks...SeaFirst,
Rainier, Security Pacific, West One, US Bank and Columbia Bank.
While in banking I also received a post graduate degree from the Pacific Coast Banking
School in 1984
In addition to serving on several non-profit organization boards in conjunction with my
long banking career, I currently serve as Treasurer for the University of Washington
Rowing program on the Board of Rowing Stewards. 

Please let me know if you have any questions. 
Cheers
Dwight

From: Iverson, Hannah <Hannah.Iverson@co.snohomish.wa.us>
Sent: Friday, March 24, 2023 10:34 AM



To: Phillips, Dwight <Dwight.Phillips@snoco.org>
Subject: Reappointment Resume and Application
 
Hi Dwight,
 
We are working on your reappointment and it looks like we are missing your resume and an updated
application. I’ve attached the application for you to complete, and could you please share your
resume with me?
 
Let me know if you have any questions.
 
Thank you,
Hannah Iverson | Administrative Hearings Clerk
Snohomish County Board of Equalization
3000 Rockefeller Ave, M/S 409 Everett, WA 98201
425.388.3407 | Hannah.Iverson@snoco.org
 
NOTICE:  All communications  to and from Snohomish County are public records and may be subject to disclosure (Chapter 42.56 RCW).

 




